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The importance of BIM in temporary works
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Smart design wins projects: poor design 

costs time and money and failure, should it 

occur, often results in fatality.”   

Bill Hewlett MA, FICE, C.Eng.



Change is difficult, even terrifying, and it will require you to leave your 

comfort zone……

The 3 biggest problems in the construction industry:

1) Cost underestimation - a “budget overrun” is the consequence of 

underestimating costs in the first place.

2) Optimistic planning - a “time overrun” is the consequence of 

underestimating actual time used or lack of detail in the planning.

3) Lack of communication - construction is one of the least tech-driven 

industries and we are extremely silo-based.

Copenhagen, Capital Region, Denmark”

“Nicholas Klokholm



C  Safety and Commissioning of Sub Elements

D Questions & Answers

B Onsite Collaboration

A Early Inclusion of Specialist Suppliers
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◼ Limited to No Pre-Tender / Planning phase involvement

◼ Leads to the Industry suffering from “It will be sorted out on site sickness”.

EARLY INCLUSION OF SPECIALIST SUPPLIERS

Raw Materials:

Steel, Bituminous, Cement, 
Stone ect.

Suppliers:

Material / Services,

Plant & Tools

Consultants:

Architects

Engineers

Contractors:

Civil

Building

End user: Clients

State

Commercial
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◼ This can be Changed / Improved through an Inclusiveness (BIM) Pre-Tendering phase:

◼ Improvement on constructibility methods.

◼ Saving time and money.

EARLY INCLUSION OF SPECIALIST SUPPLIERS



6

EARLY INCLUSION OF SPECIALIST SUPPLIERS
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◼ Minimize Risk to all parties involved;

◼ Detail available at the touch of a button;

ONSITE COLLABORATION

3D Model Document links
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◼ This can be Changed / Improved through an Inclusiveness (BIM) Pre-Tendering phase:

◼ Improvement on constructibility 

methods 

◼ Saving time and money.

◼ Understanding what the project 

delivery method is and what 

is required from the client :

EARLY INCLUSION OF SPECIALIST SUPPLIERS
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◼ BIM Execution Plan (BEP) is required to enable early involvement;

◼ Are clients informed? 

◼ Are clients fully aware?

◼ Data Exchange Protocols & Security?

◼ BIM Mock-up?

EARLY INCLUSION OF SPECIALIST SUPPLIERS
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◼ Minimize Risk to both parties involved;

◼ Details available on a touch of a button - checklists 

ONSITE COLLABORATION
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◼ Minimize Risk to both parties involved;

◼ From the suppliers side (H&S as well as functionality) 

ONSITE COLLABORATION

Correct Installation Verified – real time
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◼ On site problem solving or issues raised; 

◼ Direct link to supplier and professional team

◼ Early corrective measures – problem identification 

◼ Improvement on future project via Route Cause Analysis

ONSITE COLLABORATION



13

◼ On site problem solving

and issues raised 

ONSITE COLLABORATION
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◼ On site Monitoring & Control for Professional Team & Supplier;

◼ Reduction in paper work – more time spend on actual site – lead to improvemnts - Reporting 

ONSITE COLLABORATION
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◼ Effect of Mapping on projects key 

◼ Doing it right vs doing it in detail??

ONSITE COLLABORATION
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◼ From a supply side (Intelligent Parts)

◼ Progress can be monitored in terms of supply on large scale project 

◼ Detail parts for order placement / planning 

ONSITE COLLABORATION
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◼ Intelligent Parts

◼ Detail parts for order placement / planning;

◼ Incorporation or QR coding;

ONSITE COLLABORATION

3D Model Incl.  QR or other coding Actual Coding
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◼ Improvement of Health and Safety on site.

◼ On site monitoring – find ENCOURAGE: repsonsiveness are bigger onus to do actual check –

knowing that someone will know -

SAFETY AND COMMISSIONING OF SUB ELEMENTS
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◼ Improvement of Health and Safety on site.

SAFETY AND COMMISSIONING OF SUB ELEMENTS
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◼ Improvement of Health and Safety on site by following processes

SAFETY AND COMMISSIONING OF SUB ELEMENTS
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◼ Ensuring Standards (design and manufacturing) are adhered to and maintained within the project.

◼ Improving Quality 

SAFETY AND COMMISSIONING OF SUB ELEMENTS
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◼ Improvement of Health and Safety on site by following processes;

SAFETY AND COMMISSIONING OF SUB ELEMENTS
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◼ Shortcomming 

◼ Lack of automated Weather data: 

◼ Wind speed, rainfall etc. 

SAFETY AND COMMISSIONING OF SUB ELEMENTS

◼ GPS location‘s for check‘s performed on site;

Source Dyacon
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SAFETY AND COMMISSIONING OF SUB ELEMENTS

◼ Shortcomming - Cell & Andriod use

◼ Case Study

◼ Using BIM 360 Field on Iphones

for inspection checks – Resivior with SS
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◼ High Level of Risk Mitigation achieved

◼ Inverse safety

◼ Decrease in assembly time due to

visual and interactive assembly aids

◼ Improved accuracies 

◼ Reduced turn around times on missing detail etc.

◼ Improved Intercation and response time from PERI

due to realtime (as close as possible) information.

Actual Findings from Suppliers side on SALDANHA OIL BUNKERS

BENEFITS TO INFRASTRUCTURE OWNERS



◼ Reduction on built time

◼ Cost saving

◼ Quality enhancement

◼ Health & Safety – OSHAct

INFRASTUCTURE  OWNERS 

◼ Easier documentation

◼ Easier communication

◼ Less danger situations

◼ Cost & Time saving

◼ Quality enhancement

PROFESSIONAL TEAM 

BENEFITS TO INFRASTRUCTURE OWNERS

◼ “Though Enabling Suppliers; Owners and Professional Teams can realise all benefits“  

◼ Site Monitoring 

◼ Accurate planning
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In closing “I have heard consultants say”:

“Yes, we already knew it would go above budget but as we are in a tendering situation, we deliver 

what they ask for to the level they demand, and we take the rest on the go with the client as we 

would not have gotten the job otherwise”.



QUESTIONS ?
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